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STATE (alphabetical order) Reciprocity Info 
https://www.socialworkguide.org/licensure/ 

Alabama 
Alabama Licensing Board 

Social Work License:  If you are licensed in another state, you can apply for the equivalent Alabama 
social work license. To receive a license by reciprocity, your current license must be in good standing 
and you must meet Alabama’s requirements for the license you are applying to obtain. To apply, 
complete the Application for Social Work Licensure and pay the $75 fee (as of February 2019). You 
will also need to provide a Verification of License form and have the ASWB send your past exam 
scores to the Board. 
 
Licensing Renewal and Continuing Education Requirements:  The Board requires all licensed social 
workers to complete 30 continuing education (CE) hours every two years in order to renew their 
licenses . At least three of these hours must be in ethics. The Board provides extensive information on 

https://www.socialwork.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/socialworkexaminers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers/ApplicationsForms.aspx


temporary license for an additional $75. You will need to pay an additional fee to receive your 
license; the amount varies depending on the level of licensure. 
 
Licensing Renewal and Continuing Education Requirements: 
Social workers in Alaska must renew their licenses every two years by submitting the Social Worker 
License Renewal form to the Board and paying the required fee. As of March 2019, the renewal fees 
are $225 for LBSWs, $275 for LMSWs, and $325 for LCSWs. During each renewal period, social 
workers must complete 45 continuing education (CE) hours. Of the required 45 CE hours, six hours 
must be on the topic of substance abuse and three must be in professional ethics. During your first 
renewal period, six of your CE hours must be from education in cultural topics related to Alaska 
Natives; in subsequent renewal periods, you must complete six CE hours in cross-cultural education 
with at least three hours in topics related to Alaska Natives. See the Board’s continuing education 
page for more details on CE requirements and a list of approved courses. 
 
School Social Work specific info: 
Alaska School Social Work , 

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/csw4290.pdf
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/csw4290.pdf
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers/ContinuingEducationCourses.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers/ContinuingEducationCourses.aspx
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/typec
https://www.uaa.alaska.edu/academics/college-of-health/departments/school-of-social-work/msw-program/school-swk-specialization.cshtml
http://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/
http://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/forms/application.pdf
https://www.ark.org/swlb/newlicense/index.php
http://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/forms/verification.pdf
https://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/forms/Renewal-Application-Packet-2019.pdf


https://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/pdfs/examples.pdf
https://azbbhe.us/
https://azbbhe.us/pdfs/Applications/Endorsement%20App%20062018%20FINAL%20fillable.pdf
https://azbbhe.us/node/698
https://www.naswaz.com/
https://cms.azed.gov/home/GetDocumentFile?id=5863f6efaadebe08088cd16e
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/
https://search.dca.ca.gov/
https://www.socialworkguide.org/licensure/california/#course
https://www.socialworkguide.org/licensure/california/#course


have completed at least 3,200 hours of supervised work experience and 104 weeks of supervision. If 
the licensing body in your state does not have equivalent requirements, time actively licensed as a 
clinical social worker in your state shall be accepted at a rate of 100 hours per month up to a 
maximum of 1,200 hours. You will document this along with the Clinical Social Worker Verification of 
Licensure/Registration/Certification in another state form. 
Licensing Renewal and Continuing Education Requirements: 
License renewal is required every two years in California. Licensees must complete 36 hours of 
continuing education before each renewal period. New licensees are only required to complete 18 
hours during their first two years of licensure. You can renew your license online or with a paper 
application. 
 
School Social Work specific info: 
California Association of School Social Workers 

Colorado 
Colorado Licensing Board 

https://www.bbs.ca.gov/pdf/forms/lpc/lpc_app_oos_01012016.pdf
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/pdf/forms/lpc/lpc_app_oos_01012016.pdf
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/pdf/publications/ceinfo_brochure.pdf
https://www.breeze.ca.gov/datamart/mainMenu.do;jsessionid=1ElKh4R5RVL8yByO_En3qyVOR0qS7Wt9Y6ZCv61Z.dca-fp-98-o-12
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/pdf/forms/man_renewal.pdf
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/pdf/forms/man_renewal.pdf
https://www.cassw.net/school-social-work-career
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Social_Work
https://apps.colorado.gov/dora/licensing/Default.aspx
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKoVwvexVATbEJDOU1FNG12LTg/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKoVwvexVATbEJDOU1FNG12LTg/view
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Mental_Health_CPD_Forms
https://apps.colorado.gov/dora/licensing/Default.aspx
https://www.msudenver.edu/socialwork/programscurriculum/mswprogram/licensureresources/schoolsocialworklicensure/
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure


meeting equivalent standards to those required in Connecticut. If you are applying for an LCSW 
license but did not complete 3,000 hours of supervised clinical social work experience, you may be 
able to substitute three years of independent clinical social work experience in lieu of this 

https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/School-Social-Work/School-Social-Work/How-To
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/newlicense/
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/3500


https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/forms/license-certification.pdf
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/forms/license-certification.pdf
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/renewals/continuing-education-ce/
http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/administrative-rules/6a-4-035.stml
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
http://sos.ga.gov/cgi-bin/plbforms.asp?board=41


acquired online. Licensed social workers can visit the National Association of Social Workers: Georgia 
Chapter for a listing of continuing education offerings. 
 
School Social Work specific info: 
Georgia Board of Ed 

Hawaii 
Hawaii Licensing board 

Social Work License: 
The Department may enter into reciprocity agreements with states whose licensing requirements are 
equivalent to Hawaii’s. However, if you are licensed in another state that does not have reciprocity 
with Hawaii, you can still apply for social work licensure if you meet the requirements for the type of 
license you are seeking. If you have already taken the required ASWB exam, you will not need to 
repeat it but must provide documentation of your exam score. If you hold a license in another state, 
you can apply for a Hawaii social work license by completing the application form for the license you 
are seeking and providing any additional documentation requested by the Department. As of 
February 2019, the base application fee for all levels of licensure is $60; additional license fees are 
required and vary based on the type of license and time remaining in the renewal cycle. 
 
Licensing Renewal and Continuing Education Requirements: 
Social work licenses in Hawaii must be renewed every three years before June 30. All licensees must 
complete 45 hours of continuing education (CE) during each renewal period, with at least three CE 
hours in ethics. You are not required to complete any continuing education during your first renewal 
cycle. 

School Social Work specific info: 
(supporting website) 

Idaho 
Idaho Licensing Board 

Social Work License: 
Idaho does not have formal reciprocity with any other state, but the Board offers licensure by 
endorsement for social workers licensed in other states who do not have disciplinary actions against 
them. This allows a social worker to become licensed in Idaho without having to repeat requirements 
such as the licensure exam or supervised experience. To apply for licensure by endorsement, 
complete the social work application and submit it to the Board with the $90 application fee (as of 
February 2019). In addition to the documents required of all applicants, you will also need to provide 
verification of your current license and past ASWB exam scores. 

Licensing Renewal and Continuing Education Requirements: 

https://www.naswga.org/
https://www.naswga.org/
https://www.gadoe.org/Curriculum-Instruction-and-Assessment/CTAE/Pages/Social-Work.aspx
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/application_publications/
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SWO
https://ibol.idaho.gov/ibol/swo/forms/01.%20swo%20application%20for%20licensure.pdf


Social workers in Idaho must renew their licenses annually. As of February 2019, renewal fees are $80 
for LSWs and LMSWs and $90 for LCSWs. To renew your social work license, you must complete 20 
hours of continuing education (CE) each year, including one hour in professional ethics. At least half 
of the required CE hours must be from formal experiences such as seminars and workshops, while 
any portion of the remainder can come from self-directed activities. 

School Social Work specific info: 
(supporting website) 

Illinois 
Illinois Licensing Board 

Social Work License:   
If you are licensed in another state and meet the requirements for LSW or LCSW licensure in Illinois, 
you can apply for licensure by endorsement. To do this, you must submit an application along with 
the supplemental documents needed for licensure by endorsement (e.g., verification of your current 
license) and a $200 fee. You will also need to have your ASWB exam scores transferred to Illinois. 
 
Licensing Renewal and Continuing Education Requirements:   
A social work license in Illinois expires every two years. The expiration date is November 30th of each 
odd-

https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SocialWorker.asp
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/PEL-School-Support-Ed-Lic.aspx
https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm
https://www.in.gov/pla/4014.htm
https://www.in.gov/pla/4014.htm


determines you meet the criteria for licensure by reciprocity, they will send you instructions for 
completing a jurisprudence exam that must be passed before you can receive your full license. 

Licensing Renewal and Continuing Education Requirements: 
Licensed social workers must renew their licenses every two years and complete at least 20 hours of 
continuing education (CE) hours per year, for a total of 40 hours during each renewal period. At least 
10 hours per year must come from Category I activities, which the Board defines as “formal 
programming” (e.g., workshops, seminars, courses). Up to 10 hours each year can come from 
Category II activities, which encompasses self-directed learning activities (e.g., journal reading, case 
conferences). At least one CE credit each year must come from a Category I activity in ethics and 
professional topics. Social workers in Indiana can visit the The National Association of Social Workers 
(NASW): Indiana Chapter for continuing education opportunities. 

 
School Social Work specific info: 
Indiana School Social Work 

Iowa 
Iowa Licensing Board 

Social Work License:  Social workers licensed in other states may apply for a license in Iowa by 
submitting the application for the level of licensure they are seeking and paying the initial license fee 
of $120 to the Board. To be eligible, you must have received your current license by meeting 
requirements equivalent to those in Iowa. In addition to the application materials all applicants must 
submit, you will also need to provide your previous ASWB exam scores and verification of your 
current license. 
 
Licensing Renewal and Continuing Education Requirements:  Iowa social workers at all levels must 
renew their licenses every two years. Fees for renewing a license depend on the license level; the 
renewal fee for LBSWs is $72, the fee for LMSWs is $120, and the fee for LISWs is $144. During each 
two-year renewal period, all social workers must complete 27 hours of continuing education. LISWs 
who supervise other individuals must complete three hours of continuing education in supervision as 
part of their 27 hours. 
https://www.socialworkguide.org/licensure/iowa/ 
 
School Social Work specific info: 
Iowa School Social Work Association 

Kansas Social Work License: 

https://www.naswin.org/
https://www.naswin.org/
https://www.doe.in.gov/licensing/school-services-employee
http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work
https://www.isswa.org/Licensure-in-Iowa


Kansas Licensing Board

https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/docs/default-source/forms/social-workers/reciprocity.pdf?sfvrsn=f54d8b85_8
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/docs/default-source/forms/social-workers/swrenewpkt.pdf?sfvrsn=49f78885_12
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/docs/default-source/forms/social-workers/swrenewpkt.pdf?sfvrsn=49f78885_12
https://www.kansas.gov/bsrbrenewal/
https://ksswa.wildapricot.org/
https://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://bsw.ky.gov/licenseApplication/Pages/outofstate-apps.aspx


https://secure.kentucky.gov/FormServices/KBSW/SocialWorkRenewal
https://www.labswe.org/
https://www.labswe.org/index.cfm/license/apply
https://www.labswe.org/assets/Docs/CriminalRecordChecks-instructionsupdated-2016.pdf
https://www.labswe.org/page/approved-courses
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/social_workers/


Out-of-state social workers can apply for licensure by reciprocity if they meet the requirements for a 
Maine social work license. To apply, submit an application for the license level that you are seeking. 
As of February 2019, all social work applications cost $116. Each application has a list of additional 
documentation that out

https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/social_workers/forms.html
https://www1.maine.gov/cgi-bin/online/licensing/begin.pl?board_number=4420
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/social_workers/pdf/SW%20CE%20Handbook.pdf
https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Documents/OnlineLicApplications/OA-CheckList-MoreThan5year.pdf
https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Documents/OnlineLicApplications/OA-CheckList-LessThan5year.pdf


which are less structured. All social workers must complete at least three hours of CE on ethical, legal, 
and professional issues. Social workers who are Board-approved supervisors must complete at least 
three hours in the topic of supervision. 
 
School Social Work specific info: 
(supporting website) 

Massachusetts 
Massachusetts Licensing Board 

Social Work License: 
The Massachusetts Board offers licensure by reciprocity to applicants who are licensed and in good 
standing in any of the ASWB’s member jurisdictions. Reciprocity allows social workers from other 
jurisdictions to become licensed without retaking the exam and repeating the experience 
requirements. To be eligible, the license you currently hold must have equivalent licensure 
requirements and scope of practice as the Massachusetts social work license you are planning to 
apply for. To apply for licensure by reciprocity, complete the Social Worker Licensure Application. You 
will be required to provide professional references, your ASWB exam scores, verification of your 
current license, and a transcript of your degree. Application fees for licensure by reciprocity vary 
based on the license. 
 
Licensing Renewal and Continuing Education Requirements: 
All licensed social workers in Massachusetts are required to renew their licenses every two years. As a 
prerequisite for renewal, licensed social workers must complete a certain number of continuing 
education hours: 

● LSWAs must complete at least 10 hours of continuing education 

● LSWs must complete 15 hours of continuing education 

● LCSWs must complete 20 hours of continuing education 

● LICSWs must complete 30 hours of continuing education 

During each renewal period, licensees must complete at least one course in domestic and sexual 
violence. Renewal fees vary based on the license; refer to the Board’s fee schedule for the most 
updated information. 

School Social Work specific info: 
(supporting website) 

https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-social-workers
https://www.mass.gov/files/documents/2017/11/15/Mass.application.pdf
https://licensing.reg.state.ma.us/public/dpl_fees/dpl_fees_results.asp?board_code=SW


Michigan 
Michigan Licensing Board 

Social Work License: 
Michigan offers prospective LBSWs and LMSWs the opportunity to apply by endorsement if they are 
currently licensed and in good standing in another state. To apply for licensure by endorsement, 
complete the Board’s application form. Note that you will need to have your ASWB exam scores 
transferred to the Michigan Board. The fee for this application is $42.40 (as of December 2018). 
 
Licensing Renewal and Continuing Education Requirements: 
All permanent social work registrations and licenses must be renewed every three years. Additionally, 
Michigan requires all LBSWs and LMSWs to complete 45 hours of continuing education (CE) during 
each three-year renewal period. Five of the 45 required CE hours must be in ethics and one hour 
must be in pain and pain symptom management. At least half of the required CE hours must be 
earned through in-person activities (i.e., not online or through home study). The Michigan Social 
Work CE Collaborative is a helpful resource for understanding the Board’s CE requirements and 
finding qualifying activities. 

LSSTs, RSSTs, LLBSW

https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27554---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/Social_Worker_Technician__New_Relicensure_noboxes_510569_7.pdf?20160120093154
https://www.socialworkcec.com/home
https://www.socialworkcec.com/home
https://www.nasw-michigan.org/page/SchoolSocialWork
https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/
https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/applicant/endorsement.jsp
https://mn.gov/boards/assets/Application%20Action%20Steps%202018.09.05_tcm21-283222.pdf


https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/licensees/licenserenewal.jsp
https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/licensees/licenserenewal.jsp
https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/licensees/ce.jsp
http://www.msswa.org/Resources/Documents/Licensingrevised.pdf
https://www.swmft.ms.gov/
https://www.swmft.ms.gov/sites/default/files/2017-07/2017SW%20Applicant%20Checklist%20Website%20update2_2.pdf
https://www.swmft.ms.gov/sites/default/files/2017-07/RECIPROCITY%20FORM_0.pdf
https://www.ms.gov/swmft/sw_instructions.jsp
https://www.swmft.ms.gov/continuing-education
https://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/boards/socialworkers/licbyrecip.pdf


(e.g, ASWB exam scores, verification of current license). As of January 2019, the fee for applying for 
licensure by reciprocity is $60. 
Licensing Renewal and Continuing Education Requirements: 
Missouri social workers must renew their licenses every two years. During each renewal period, 
licensed social workers must complete 30 hours of continuing education (CE) activities. Three of these 
hours must be in professional ethics and two must be in suicide prevention. In addition to organized 
CE activities, social workers can also earn hours through self-

https://pr.mo.gov/boards/socialworkers/conteducation.pdf
https://www.sswam.org/
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh
https://ebiz.mt.gov/POL/
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/Portals/133/Documents/bbh/BBH_Form_Application_LCSW_2019-02-25.pdf?ver=2019-02-26-085706-377
https://ebiz.mt.gov/pol/
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#9


http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Licensure/Documents/MHPreciprocityApp.pdf
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Documents/feeschedule.pdf
http://socwork.nv.gov/
http://socwork.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/socworknvgov/content/licensees/D-StateVerificationForm-Interactive.pdf


http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/School_Social_Worker_License/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/documents/social-worker.pdf
https://www.nhes.nh.gov/elmi/products/licertocc/documents/schoolsw.pdf
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw


Licensing Renewal and Continuing Education Requirements: 
All licensed social workers must renew their licenses every two years in New Jersey. Although each 
license or certificate has different continuing education requirements, social workers of all levels 
must complete five hours of continuing education in ethics and three hours related to competence in 
social and cultural issues. Below are the continuing education requirements specific to each social 
work credential: 

● CSWs must complete 20 hours of continuing education during each renewal period. If 
more than 20 credits are earned, up to four can be applied to the next renewal period. 

● LSWs must complete 30 hours of continuing education during each renewal period. If 
more than 30 credits are earned, up to six can be applied to the next renewal period. 

● LCSWs must complete 40 hours of continuing education during each renewal period. At 
least 20 credits must be related to clinical social work practice. If more than 40 credits are 
earned, up to eight can be applied to the next renewal period 

School Social Work specific info: 
New Jersey School Social Work 

New Mexico 
New Mexico Licensing Board 

Social Work License: 
New Mexico offers licensure by reciprocity for social workers licensed in other states, allowing them 
to earn an equivalent New Mexico social work license without having to repeat requirements such as 
the national exam or supervised experience. To become licensed using this method, you must have 
held your current license for at least five years and you must meet the New Mexico Board’s 
requirements for licensure. To apply, complete the application form for the level of licensure you are 
seeking and submit it with the Verification of Licensure form. You must also request that the ASWB 
send your past exam scores to the Board. All reciprocity applicants will need to complete the 
jurisprudence exam and provide proof of having taken a New Mexico culture course before receiving 
a license. 

Licensing Renewal and Continuing Education Requirements: 
All New Mexico social work licenses must be renewed by July 1st every two years. The renewal fees 

https://njassw.org/school-social-work-certificate/
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/social_work.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Social_Work_Forms_and_Applications.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/uploads/FileLinks/9edd98cc10fe4235b97faf7258ebf641/verification_of_licensure.pdf
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/uploads/files/2018%20Online%20Culture%20Course%20Form.pdf


 
School Social Work specific info: 
New Mexico School Social Work 

New York 
  New York Licensing Board 

Social Work License:  
There is no reciprocity for an LMSW in New York; however, if you hold a license from another state 
you may qualify for licensing if you meet all the requirements, which includes passing the ASWB 
Master’s exam. There is reciprocity for LCSWs in New York. If you have been certified as a clinical 
social worker in another state and have completed at least 10 years of practice within the last 15 
years, you qualify to apply for licensure by endorsement in New York. For this, you will need to 

https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/how-to-apply/school-social-worker-pre-k-12/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/
https://nyssswa.org/school-social-work-certification/
http://www.ncswboard.org/
https://ncswboard.org/files/cl_application_complete_revised_2018_12_7.pdf


Licensed or certified social workers in the state of North Carolina are required to renew their licenses 
every two years, with licenses expiring on June 30 of the second year after they were issued (LCSWA 
licenses expire two years after issue). A total of 40 clock hours of continuing education (CE) must be 
accumulated during each renewal period, except for first-time licensees whose initial term is less than 
two years, who must complete a minimum of 30 CE hours during that time. Four hours of the total CE 

https://socialwork.uncc.edu/school-social-work-licensure
https://www.ndbswe.com/
https://www.ndbswe.com/download_resource.asp?id=580
https://www.ndbswe.com/lic/app/index.asp
https://www.ndbswe.com/lic/bgcheckinfo.asp
https://www.ndbswe.com/download_resource.asp?id=586
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/Portals/0/SOCIAL%20WORK/SWendors.pdf
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/Portals/0/SOCIAL%20WORK/SWendors.pdf


All licensed social workers in Ohio must renew their licenses every two years. To be eligible for 
renewal, you must complete 30 hours of continuing education activities that are pre-approved by the 
Board during each two-year renewal period. Three of these hours must be in topics related to ethics, 
and individuals holding an LISW-S license must also complete three hours of continuing education in 
supervision. The National Association of Social Workers (NASW): Ohio Chapter provides a listing of 
continuing education opportunities online and throughout the state. 
School Social Work specific info: 
Ohio School Social Work Association  

https://www.naswoh.org/
http://osswa.org/frequently-asked-questions/
https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/
https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/documents/Form%20301%20Application%20for%20Licensure%2004%202016.pdf
https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/documents/Form%20301%20Application%20for%20Licensure%2004%202016.pdf
https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/documents/OSBLSW%20Form%20Verification%20of%20Licensure.pdf
https://www.aswb.org/
https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/documents/Approved%20Providers%202018.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx


requirements do not need to be repeated. If you are licensed as a social worker in another state and 
would like to become licensed in Oregon, follow the steps above to submit an application for your 
level of licensure. With this application, submit verification of your current license and (if applicable) 
documentation of any required supervised hours. Also be sure to request that the ASWB transfer 
your exa

https://www.oregon.gov/blsw/Pages/RenewalsStatusChange.aspx
https://www.pdx.edu/ssw/school-social-work-license-resources-and-contact-information
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx/


https://www.aswb.org/licensees/social-work-registry/
https://www.pacode.com/secure/data/049/chapter47/s47.36.html
https://www.brynmawr.edu/swprodev/home-and-school-visitor-certificate-program
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245
http://health.ri.gov/applications/SocialWorker.pdf


https://www.ride.ri.gov/portals/0/uploads/documents/teachers-and-administrators-excellent-educators/educator-certification/cert-requirements/sp-schsocwor-req.pdf
https://llr.sc.gov/sw/pub.aspx
https://www.llr.sc.gov/POL/SocialWorkers/index.asp?file=ce.htm
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/social.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/docs/licensing/socialwork-licenseapp.pdf
https://dss.sd.gov/docs/licensing/sp58157.pdf
https://dss.sd.gov/docs/licensing/verificationoflicensureinotherstate.pdf
https://dss.sd.gov/docs/licensing/verificationofoutofstateexperienceformforlicensure.pdf


https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board.html
http://www.csw.utk.edu/certificates/school-licensure.htm
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/socialwork/default.shtm
https://www.aswb.org/exam-candidates/exam-registration/
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/socialwork/sw_lcsw.shtm


https://www.dshs.texas.gov/socialwork/sw_renew.shtm
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/socialwork/sw_ceinfo.shtm
https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/index.html
https://secure.utah.gov/doplrenewal/doplrenewal
https://secure.utah.gov/doplrenewal/doplrenewal
https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/index.html
https://rules.utah.gov/publicat/code/r277/r277-506.htm


Vermont Licensing Board The OPR offers options for out-of-state social workers hoping to become licensed in Vermont. 
Individuals who hold an active license in another state with requirements at least equal to Vermont’s 
can apply for licensure by endorsement. Individuals who hold a license that does not meet Vermont’s 
requirements can apply under the “five-year rule” if they have been practicing at least 1,200 hours 
per year for the past five years and have no disciplinary actions against them. Applicants seeking 
licensure through either of these methods should submit an application through the online license 
portal, pay the $100 application fee (as of March 2019), and submit the jurisprudence exam and 
Verification of Licensure form. The online application will provide instructions for additional 
documentation you must submit, which will likely include past ASWB exam scores. 

Licensing Renewal and Continuing Education Requirements: 
Social work licenses in Vermont expire every two years and can be renewed using the OPR licensing 
system

https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/social-workers.aspx
https://secure.professionals.vermont.gov/prweb/ybVBleIGIHMlPa8qpM9BaiNEZfDPENuF*/!STANDARD
https://secure.professionals.vermont.gov/prweb/ybVBleIGIHMlPa8qpM9BaiNEZfDPENuF*/!STANDARD
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/media/857887/vt-exam-for-lmsw-and-licsw-applicants-2017-0703.pdf
https://cms.sec.state.vt.us:8443/share/s/ycd0qxh9QeaqHK52bC1Kbg
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/online-licensing.aspx
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/online-licensing.aspx
https://education.vermont.gov/documents/edu-educator-quality-transcript-review-worksheet-school-social-worker
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/
https://www.license.dhp.virginia.gov/apply/


regulations, or laws. The Board allows licensees to earn hours from two different categories of 
activities. As of December 2018, LSW renewal fees are $65 and LCSW renewal fees are $95. 
 
School Social Work specific info: 
Virginia School Social Work 

Washington 
Washington Licensing Board 

Social Work License: 
The Washington Health Department does not offer any formal reciprocity with any other states. If 
you hold a license in another state and would like to become licensed in Washington, you can submit 
an LASW or LICSW application to the Washington State Department of Health if you meet the 
requirements for licensure in Washington (including the appropriate number of supervised hours). If 
you have previously passed the ASWB exam required for your level of licensure, you will need to have 
your scores transferred to Washington so that you are not required to complete the exam again. 
 
Licensing Renewal and Continuing Education Requirements: 
LASWs, LICSWs, and associate social workers must renew their licenses every year no later than their 
date of birth. The Department requires that LASWs and LICSWs complete 36 hours of continuing 
education every two years. Six of the 36 hours must be in ethical and legal topics. Every six years, all 
licensed social workers must complete six hours of training in the recognition and management of 
suicidality. Associate social workers (LSWAAs and LSWAICs) are also required to complete continuing 
education but on a different schedule. Renewal of these licenses requires completion of 18 
continuing education hours every year. Every two years, six of these hours must be in ethical and 
legal topics. Before receiving their permanent licenses, associate social work licensees will be 

https://vassw.org/certification-and-licensure/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SocialWorker
https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/educational-staff-associate-certificates/esa-first-time-applicant/school-social-worker-first-time
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/social-work-licensing
https://doh.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/doh/service_content/attachments/Social_Work_New_License_Application_PDF_Version_Updated%201%20-18-18-%20pdf.pdf
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/161562


https://dcps.dc.gov/page/school-social-work
https://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/
http://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/Licensure/Forms/Applications.aspx
http://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/AboutUs/ContactUs.aspx
http://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/AboutUs/ContactUs.aspx
http://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/CEInfo/ForSocialWorkers.aspx
http://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/CEInfo/ForSocialWorkers.aspx


Wisconsin Licensing Board The Wisconsin Board recognizes reciprocity for social workers already licensed or credentialed in 
another state. They will review each application on an individual basis, and generally accept 
candidates from states with substantially equivalent licensing standards. To apply for reciprocity, you 
will use the application form corresponding to your desired licensing level, pay the fee ($160 as of 
January 2019), submit verification of your current credentials, pass the Wisconsin law exam, and 

https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SocialWorker/Default.aspx
https://online.drl.wi.gov/UserLogin.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SocialWorkerLicensedClinical/CE.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SocialWorkerLicensedClinical/CE.aspx
https://www.wsswa.org/certification
https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/professionals-1/reciprocity-applications
https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/professionals-1/renewals


with a graduate degree. You can also earn up to six CE credits giving presentations on mental health 
topics.


